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- File No. IMPRESS/P3947 /2018-19/ICSSR Dated: 8% July, 2019

Subject: Award Letter of IMPRESS Project

o Dear(Dr, Sachin Gadekar, L

. Please refer to your project grant under them:.‘ \ ,
Title: Socio-Cultural Representation in the Selected Plays of Post-Independence
i  Indian Women Drarhatists in English :

A o T BUd%Et Approvem plus overhead charges f@5% or maximum of Rs.
; s _gf’;@éi 00,003 'whichever-is-less for the study including publication.

First Instalment: 40% of the awarded grant, detailed Budget in break-up will be sent
along with the sanction order.

The above has been approved by the Competent Authority on the recommendations of the
Steering Committee. | r_»
i You are requested to commence the study immediately. You are required to give an

undertaking on a non -judicial stamp paper of Rs. 100/- (copy enclosed), and send us the grant- °
in-aid bill (copy enclosed) of 40% of the awarded grant. All Payments and Transfers are to be
done through EAT module hence the i EE’E’tEt‘bh‘?hasrtqzopa_géﬁ 1_ u-l ed-azcountiforaiil
b IRECERtRIE Binars: o

You are once again required to go through the eligibility criteria in the guidelines. and make
sure you fulfil them in all respect both in case of individual and institution. In case you have -
awarded a project under IMPRESS and sanction letter for the same has been issued you are
requested to continue with earlier sanction and inform accordingly. This award in that case will - >
| ., not stand operational. In case you have already been awarded a project and sanction letter’
g L) has not been issued you may make an option between the two awards and inform us clearly
which project you would like to start. If there is any change in terms of original proposal you
need to clarify and take approval from ICSSR in the beginning itself. '

Kindly send us all the desired documents (attached herewith) to the undersigned
within seven days to enable us to issue the formal sanction order as per the checklist enclosed.

With best regards, W : ,;{\95’ ;
' \0‘)&, ,\;:‘99 QMUFS sincerely,
s /(“’ﬁ‘“’

@b’ \19(Abhishek Tandon)
Dr. Sachin Gadekar \3//\/‘)/\ \

\W
Assistant Professor
AES' Tuljaram Chaturchand College of Arts, Science and Commerce,
Baramati, Dist. Pune, Maharashtra-413102 &
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Dr. Abhishek Tandon Indian Council of Social‘Science Research

Deputy Director (Research) (Ministry of Human Resource Development)

IMPRESS Aruna Asaf Ali Marg, New Delhi — 110067 :

™26741840 PABX: 26741849-51 Fax: 91-11-26741936 &

E-mail: impress201819@gmail.com E-mail: info@icssr.org Website: www.icssr.org
CORRIGENDUM

Dated: 11% July, 2019

Subject: Corrigendum for Award Letter of IMPRESS Project

Please refer to our award letter dated 8% July 2019 for the approval of your project under
IMPRESS scheme ‘ v

Please read in between the lines under the heading *‘Budget approved’ the following

Plus overhead charges @590l0r Maximumiof RSs. 980,000/~ ( One Lakh rupees

only) whichever is less for the study including publication.

Instead of
Plus overhead charges @5% or maximum of Rs. 1,00,00/- whichever is less for the study
including publication.

Inconvenience is regretted due to typographical error.

With best regards,

Yours sincerely,

(Abhishek Tandon)



